MEMBERS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

COURTESY OF THE FLOOR

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

RESOLUTION R015-10

RESOLUTION R016-10

REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING
JANUARY 18, 2010

Arthur Murphy, President

Paul Weiss, Vice President
Jerry Batcha, Commissioner
Michael Hudak, Commissioner
Thomas Nolan, Commissioner

James Broughal, Township Solicitor

Jon Hammer, Township Manager

Doug Bruce, Assistant Township Manager

Brian Dillman, The Pidcock Company — Townshipgbeer

President Murphy called the meeting to order ad p:@n. and led those in
attendance in reciting the Pledge of Allegiattcthe Flag.

There were no comments or questions during Coudéghye Floor.

Upon motion (Weiss-Hudak), the Board of Commissisnsmanimously voted
by voice vote to approve the minutes of thaudan4, 2010 Biennial
Reorganizational Meeting as presented.

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISIO N OF THE OFFICIAL
SEWAGE FACILITIES PLAN

Mr. Hammer explained that this is the City of Betiém’s Act 537 Plan which

is the overall plan that will adopt the upgrautie the City’s sewage facility. Mr.
Hammer added that the plan has been reviewgkebBethlehem Township
Municipal Authority, its engineer and Dan Kagbliand thy recommend adoption
of the plan. Mr. Weiss inquired whether thigrpwill set the percentage of
what the Township will be required to pay todsthe upgrades and Mr.
Murphy questioned whether the plan is in livith what was originally
proposed. Mr. Hammer responded that the Toipisspercentage of costs for
the upgrades is included in the plan and tha @ what was originally
proposed.

Upon motion (Weiss-Nolan), the Board of Commaissrs unanimously voted
by voice vote to adopt Resolution R015-10 a&s@nted, adopting a revision of
the official Sewage Facilities Plan.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING OFFICE R SHAUN POWELL TO
ATTEND THE ESSENTIALS OF CRIME SCENE INVESTIGAT ION
TRAINING PROGRAM FEBRUARY 22-24, 2010 IN LARGO, FL

Mr. Hammer stated that this resolution offers aparfunity for a newer police
officer to attend a training program free oarde.

Mr. Hudak stated that there actually is a to$he Township that being the cost
of the officer’s salary for 3 days and with béts the cost could exceed
$1,100.00. Mr. Nolan noted that the cost shkary is always the case
whenever the Board approves any training. Médan stated that in the last few
years the Chief of Police has only sent therBoaquests for training that he
feels are necessary. Mr. Nolan added thattising is for an individual with
minimum experience and feels it would be far ¢food of Township residents.
Lastly, Mr. Nolan stated that Mr. Hudak’s reaisgy has never been used in the
past to deny training requests.

01-18-10



RESOLUTION R017-10

ZONING HEARING BOARD
AGENDA — MEETING OF
JANUARY 27, 2010

PURCHASE ORDER
APPROVAL

Upon motion (Nolan-Weiss), the Board of Comieisers unanimously voted
by voice vote to adopt Resolution R016-10 a&s@nted, authorizing Officer
Shaun Powell to attend the Essentials of C&uene Investigation Training
Program in Largo, FL February 22-24, 2010.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE
BETHLEHEM TOWNSHIP SUMMER PLAYGROUND PROGRAM

Mr. Hammer stated that this resolution is for agekedule for an 8-week
summer program for Township youth. Mr. Hammlep stated that in the past
the fee has been $25.00 for the first chiltheafamily and during budget
meetings the Board of Commissioners agreedise the fee to $40.00 for the
first child and $30.00 for each additional dhil

Upon motion (Hudak-Weiss), the Board of Comimisers unanimously voted
by voice vote to adopt Resolution R017-10 &s@nted, authorizing a fee
schedule for the Bethlehem Township SummerdPtaynd Program.

Mr. Kutzler commented regarding Appeal #01-201€diby Verizon Wireless
and stated that in May 2009 the Board of Commigs®authorized the
Township Solicitor to represent the Township’s igs in Verizon's appeal to
construct a cell tower on Oakland Road neairttezsection of Easton Avenue.
Since that time, Verizon officials have mettwitownship staff and Solicitor
Broughal. Verizon has now changed their ptarisuild a stand alone tower to
swapping out a power pole structure and praypaico-location, however, the
new structure will be 40 feet high than whadllswed in the Zoning Ordinance.
Mr. Kutzler further stated that he would recoemu that the Board of
Commissioners stop the Township’s legal costswithdraw the Solicitor from
representing the Township. The Board of Corsiigers agreed to Mr.
Kutzler's recommendation.

Mr. Hudak commented regarding the purchase ordéMarnock Fleet and
Leasing in the amount of $29,574.24 for a Ford Eigpen to be used as a
police supervisors’ vehicle. Mr. Hudak statiedt he questioned the need for
this vehicle during budget discussions and dsike Chief of Police to revisit
the request and look for a more cost effectefeicle. Mr. Hudak noted that the
department already has a van, a truck and& etthicles that can be used by
supervisors and would like to see this purclmader stricken and replaced with
a purchase order for a patrol car.

Mr. Hudak made a motion to approve purchasersr#1-9, strike purchase
order #10 and resubmit a purchase order fat@lvehicle. Mr. Batcha
commented regarding purchase order #10 ancbhisern to try to stagger
purchase orders for large purchases. Mr. Bastited he would support
approving purchase orders #1-9 but have puecbaer #10 pushed to later in
the year.

Mr. Nolan stated he agreed with Mr. Batcha beeaeal estate tax bills have
not even been mailed to residents yet andaritst and second months of the
year the Township has more expenses than reveMu. Nolan added that he
would support purchase order #10 but would igkevait until revenue begins to
come in.

Mr. Hammer explained that the Township typigaliders vehicles now with

delivery anticipated sometime in the summer theddealers would like to have
approved purchase orders in order to resesvgehicles.

01-18-10



APPROVAL OF BILL
AGENDA

APPROVAL OF
TREASURER’S REPORT

ACCEPTANCE OF
MONTHLY REPORTS

DISCUSSION ITEMS

GRIFFIN LAND AND
NURSERIES LETTER

Mr. Batcha withdrew his second to Mr. Hudak’stion. There being no second
to Mr. Hudak’s motion, the motion failed. Upomtion (Nolan-Batcha), the
Board of Commissioners voted 4-1 by roll cates(Mr. Hudak voted nay) to
approve purchase orders #1-10 as presentedhgitinderstanding that the
Ford Expedition not be invoiced until mid-year.

Upon motion (Batcha-Hudak), the Board of Commissisrunanimously voted
by voice vote to approve the bill agenda of Janddry2010 as presented.

Mr. Nolan questioned why the PLGIT interest is@& bnd was there any way
to improve the rate. Mr. Hammer responded thatRvieda wrote a memo on
what the Township can and cannot invest inthiglis the best the Township
can do.

Upon motion (Nolan-Weiss), the Board of Comieisers unanimously voted
by voice vote to accept the Treasurer's Regoxf December 31, 2009, subject
to audit.

Weiss noted that the Public Works Department has salting Green Pond in
the area where it floods and questioned whetheeiGPond Road was a
PennDOT road. Mr. Hammer responded that thenBhip is in an agility
program with PennDOT and he is 90% sure Grex Road is one of those
roads that the Township services but then mgétsbursed by PennDOT.

Mr. Kutzler stated that Griffin Land and Nurseriés;. appeared at the Board of
Commissioners meeting of December 21, 2009 to edhst they are
considering buying the property on Fritch Drpreviously owned by Opus.
Since that meeting Griffin Land and Nurserles, has submitted a letter of
intent and agrees to comply with the conditiohR044-07 which granted
conditional preliminary plan approval of theu3g_ot 3 Phase Il Land
Development/Fritch Drive Opening. Mr. Kutzlested that the Board of
Commissioners has been provided with copighefetter of intent from Griffin
Land and Nurseries, Inc., review letters frém@ Township Engineer, a copy of
Resolution R044-07, and memos from the TownSlailicitor, Public Works

and Police Departments. Mr. Kutzler then stdbat based on all that
documentation, he would recommend that the o&Commissioners consider
granting access via Fritch Drive provided tiet comments of the Township
Engineer’s January 14, 2010 letter are adddesse

Mr. Weiss stated that he would support the psapof Griffin Land and
Nurseries, Inc. because they are agreeingrtgpgowith everything in the
resolution. Solicitor Broughal cautioned tkatce the resolution has passed, a
number of conditions have been added by theeotf ownship Engineer and
the scope of improvements has increased. Nohaél Gamzon, Vice
President of Griffin Land and Nurseries, Impiestioned whether there were
additional requirements that were not includtethe resolution or the Township
Engineer’s letter.

Mr. Dillman explained that the original resadut included an overlay
improvement of Fritch Drive using the cold ilage asphalt recycling method.
Mr. Dillman stated that because Fritch Drivatimues to deteriorate, he would
prefer to see the reconstruction of Fritch Brier a long term benefit. Mr.
Kutzler added that if the Board decides toffertentertain this plan, everyone is
aware that there may be potential developmenhe former Fritch Fuel site
and perhaps the Township could come up withsh gharing plan so Griffin

01-18-10



ADJOURNMENT

Land and Nurseries does not have to shoul@ebuiden of all the costs to
reconstruct Fritch Drive.

Mr. Nolan noted that Resolution R044-07 requiiteere be an on-lot sanitary
sewer agreement between Lower Nazareth, Bethiefownship and the
applicant and questioned whether that agreemasitever executed. Mr.
Kutzler responded that at the time Resoluti@d4R07 was adopted there were
other large developments being considereddaiwnship and sewer capacity
was an issue. That is no longer the casegfibier the agreement is no longer
necessary.

Solicitor Broughal advised that the only redum=fore the Board of
Commissioners this evening is regarding acc&sdicitor Broughal added that
the applicant would like to move forward on tireject but wants to make sure
the conditions fit within their budget. Thewas no objection from members of
the Board of Commissioners to the request dasgémber 29, 2009 from
Griffin Land & Nurseries, Inc. or the recommatidns of the Planning Director
dated January 15, 2010.

There being no other business, upon motion (Nolaisg), the Board of
Commissioners unanimously voted by voice votadjourn the meeting at 7:40
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy Todaro
Recording Secretary

01-18-10



